

**From:** DEADP Appeals <DEADP.Appeals@westerncape.gov.za>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, 18 April 2023 15:49  
**To:** environmental2@hilland.co.za  
**Subject:** RE: 1136 - EA proposed dwelling on erf 4716, Groot Brak Rivier

Dear Ms Delport,

I can confirm that no appeals have been received regarding the above mentioned matter.

Kind regards,

**Marius Venter**

Pr.Sci.Nat (Natural Scientist) / EAPASA

**Deputy Director: Environmental and Planning Appeals Coordinator**

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning

8<sup>th</sup> Floor, Utilitas Buidling, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town

Tel: 021 483 3721

E-mail: [Marius.Venter@westerncape.gov.za](mailto:Marius.Venter@westerncape.gov.za)

Website: [www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp](http://www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp)



Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091 between 07:30-16:00.

---

**From:** environmental2@hilland.co.za <environmental2@hilland.co.za>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, 18 April 2023 08:19  
**To:** DEADP Appeals <DEADP.Appeals@westerncape.gov.za>  
**Cc:** nelw@pminc.co.za; cathy@hilland.co.za  
**Subject:** RE: 1136 - EA proposed dwelling on erf 4716, Groot Brak Rivier

Good morning Marius,

Hope you are well.

The attached EA refers.

Following our notification of I&APs we have not received any appeals/requests of the I&AP database. We would just like to confirm if your office received any appeals?

Have a lovely day

**Kind regards/ Vriendelike groete,**

**Inge Delpont**

*EAPASA Registered*

**HillLand Environmental (Pty) Ltd**

**166 Mountview Farm, Victoria Heights**

**P.O.Box 590 - George, 6530 - Western Cape - South Africa**

**[www.hilland.co.za](http://www.hilland.co.za)**

Mobile:+27 (0) 825259995 - Office: +27 (0) 44 8890229 - Fax: +27 (0)86 5425248



Virus-free. [www.avast.com](http://www.avast.com)

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."